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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

"Little had been done by the Little Kanawha Navigation Company, organized in 1847, until the oil boom at Burning Springs
("Oiltown") in 1860. Then oilman J.M, Camden needed to carry oil down to his refinery at the river's mouth in Parkersburg, so he
reorganized the company building four timber crib dams, each with a cut stone lock 23' by 143" in the chamber between 1867 and
1874.

"In 1876, the Corps of Engineers began channel improvements upstream of Burning Springs, to Bulltown in Braxton County,
131 miles above Parkersburg. In addition to snaging operations, they constructed wing dams and sluces (the longest 500' long at
Big Root Shoals, Mile 68.5) and beartrap type chutes to allow navigation through three milldams. These three sites, were at
Glenville (perhaps Harden's Mill, 2.0 miles above Leading Creek), Spicer's Mill (perhaps now Stout's Mill, Mile 113.7), and Cutlip's
Mill, 3.5 miles above QOil Run in Lumberport (now Burnsville).

In 1891, a fifth lock and dam was completed by the Corps just above Burning Springs to extend slackwater up tp Creston, 48
miles from the Ohio. In 1905, the Corps took over responsibility fot the other fout deteriorating locks and dams and restored hem
to operation.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:
By 1923, however, navigation had ceased above Lock 5, and by 1941 only Lock 1 was in use. In 1951, all locking operation were
suspended and the dams breached, although Dams 1 and 3 were later rebuilt for local water supply, now only Dam 3 remains."
(from the American Canal Guide, Part 4 pages 7 - 8)

Lock 1 - Shacktown - River mile 3.8 - land wall remains

Lock 2 - Leachtown - River mile 14.9 - lock and gates remain in fishing access

Lock 3 - Elizabeth - River mile 25.3 - lock and dam remain without gates in fishing access
Lock 4 - Palestine - River mile 30.7 - lock and gates remain in fishing access

Lock 5 - Burning Springs - River mile 41.2 - lock and lock houses remain on private property

See the American Canal Guide, Part 4, page 8 for directions to the sites.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
US Army Corps of Engineers

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
Men, Mountains, & Rivers by Leland Johnson
The American Canal Guide, Part 4 pages 7 - 8

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Investigation made by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 Date: 1/15/06
Address:
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